
1 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

 November 9, 2023  6:00 PM      Auditorium of the Leavenworth Middle School 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of November 9, 2023. 

Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

2. Presentations:
• Student Presentation – North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School – Marlee Shear
• School Improvement Plans

 North Rose-Wolcott Directors – Marc Blankenberg, Lisa Brower, Laurie Elliott, Todd 
Henry, Rita Lopez, Ben Stopka

• Superintendent Update - Michael Pullen

3. Reports and Correspondence:
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School –John Boogaard
 Middle School – Shelly Cahoon
 High School – Linda Eygnor
 Cougar Ops – Tina Reed

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading.

1000 By-Laws 
1110 School District and Board of Education Legal Status and Authority Delete 
1120 Board of Education:  Qualifications, Numbers and Terms of Office Revised 
1611 Business of the Annual District Election Delete 
1620 Annual Organizational Meeting Delete 
3000 Community Relations 
3271 Sunday Activities Delete 
3272 Facilities and Public Dedication Revised 
3273 Use of Facilities by the boy Scouts of America and Patriotic Youth Groups Delete 

 The Committee has reviewed the following policy and does not recommend any changes:

1000 By-Laws 
1210 Board Members:  Nomination and Election Reviewed 
1220 Reporting of Expenditure Statements and Contributions Reviewed 
1332 Duties of the District Treasurer Reviewed 
1410 Policy and Administrative Regulations Reviewed 



2 
 

1520 Special Meetings of the Board Reviewed 
1530 Minutes Reviewed 
2000 Internal Operations  
2320 Attendance by Board Members at Conferences, Conventions and Workshops Reviewed 
2330 2330 – Compensation and Expenses  Reviewed 
2340 Board Self Evaluation Reviewed 
3000 Community Relations  
3140 Flag Display Reviewed 
3211 Use of Service Animals Reviewed 
4110 Administrative Personnel Reviewed 

 
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to 
 speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three 
 minutes to address the Board of Education. 

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of October 26, 2023 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 September 29, October 2, 4, 5, and 11, 2023; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

13779 13764 12883 13404 12048 12433 14984 13886 12063 
13487 12767 14872 13170 13282     

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Budget Calendar for 2023-2024 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Budget Calendar for the 2023-24 school year. 
 

e. Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 



3 
 

f. Tax Collector’s Report and the Return of Taxes to the County  
Gary Barno is recommending that the Tax Collector’s Report be approved and the unpaid school taxes be 
returned to the County for collection of payment.   
 

                RESOLUTION 
                Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools    
                and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Tax Collector’s Report be approved and the return of the    
                2023 unpaid school taxes to Wayne County for collection of payment. 

 
g. Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Resignation – Romanna Lord 
Romanna Lord, has submitted a letter of resignation as Senior Account Clerk and Tax Collector. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Romanna Lord as Senior Account Clerk and 
Tax Collector, effective November 12, 2023.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Chelsey Palmer 
Chelsey Palmer, Clerk/Typist, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within 
the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Senior 
Clerk/Typist from Chelsey Palmer effective with the close of business November 12, 2023. 
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Shannon Thomas 
Shannon Thomas, Clerk/Typist, has submitted a letter for resignation to accept another position within 
the District. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as School Bus 
Dispatcher from Shannon Thomas effective with the close of business August 13, 2023. 
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Allison Denk 
Allison Denk, has submitted a letter of resignation as Elementary School Parent Liaison. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Allison Denk as Elementary School Parent 
Liaison, effective October 27, 2023. 
 

5. Appoint Teacher Aide – Catelyn Glerum 
Christie Graves recommends Catelyn Glerum as a Teacher Aide. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Catelyn Glerum as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 



4 
 

Probationary Period:  November 9, 2023-November 8, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour 
 

6. Appoint Technology Parent Liaison- Allison Denk 
RESOLUTION 

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Allison Denk, Technology Parent Liaison 
 at $15.00/hr. for the 2023-2024 school year effective August 29, 2023.  
 
7. Appoint High School Parent Liaison- Yvonne Bishop 

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Yvonne Bishop, High School Parent Liaison 
 at $15.25/hr. for the 2023-2024 school year.  
 
8. Appoint Healthy Reward Ambassadors  

        FLASHP has offered to reimburse the costs associated with the work being done in the district to         
                      promote employee wellness and health. 
 
                      RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Nick Wojieck as the Healthy Reward  
                      Ambassador for the 2023-24 school year at a stipend of $500.00. 

 
9. Create and Appoint Senior Clerk/Typist – Chelsey Palmer 
       RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Board of       
       Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District creates the following 1.0 FTE   
       position and approves the following appointment:  
                
               Position:  Senior Clerk/Typist 
               Appointment/Name: Chelsey Palmer 
               Assign./Loc: Special Education 
               Civil Service Title and Status: Senior Clerk/Typist, Probationary 
               Classification/Hourly Rate: Non-Exempt / $20.81 per hour (minus applicable    
               deductions) 
               Probationary Period: November 13, 2023-January 8, 2024 

 
10. Appoint Health Teacher – Jerome Brown 

Crystal Rupp recommends Jerome Brown to fill a Health Teacher position. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four- year probationary appointment of Jerome Brown  
         as a Health Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to    
                       Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
 Certification: Health Education, Initial 
 Tenure Area:  Health 
 Probationary Period: November 6, 2023-November 5, 2027 
 Salary: Step A, $48,514   

          The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered for         
         tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding      
                              regulations. 



5 
 

 
11. Abolish Positions 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board  
        of Education hereby abolishes 1.0 clerk/typist position, effective August 13, 2023.  Further, the   
                      Board hereby directs the Superintendent to provide notification to any affected staff member(s)  
                      pursuant to Civil Service Law Section 80, regarding their discontinuation.  
 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board  
        of Education hereby abolishes 1.0 clerk/typist position, effective November 12, 2023.  Further, the   
                      Board hereby directs the Superintendent to provide notification to any affected staff member(s)  
                      pursuant to Civil Service Law Section 80, regarding their discontinuation.  
 

12. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2023-24 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Boys Basketball Coach Varsity Bradley LeFevre 2 6 $7,418 
Boys Basketball Coach Modified Paul Maring 3 8 $4,094 
Boys Basketball Coach Modified Patricia Jackson 4 25 $4,503 
Girls Basketball Coach Varsity Michelle Lancaster 1 2 $5,495 
Girls Basketball Coach JV Helena Cuykendall 1 1 $3,836 

 
13. Co-Curricular Appointments 

The following individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Carrie Brown  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Victoria VanSteen  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Diana Mitchell  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Nathan Finch  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
George Mitchell  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 

 
14. Program Appointments 

The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    



6 
 

         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Sandra Motyka Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Kaitlyn Bouwens Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Amy Suss Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Karen Cryderman Grant Program Teacher Assistant $19.10/hr. 
Darcy Guerra Grant Program Teacher Aide $17.22/hr. 

 
15. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Alicia DiLella Roxanne Ellersick Jessica Countryman  

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Board Commitments – Lucinda Collier 
 
Good News: 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 









































 

55 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

October 26, 2023         6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE LEAVENWORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey  
Absent:  Linda Eygnor 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
Pro Tem District Clerk: Melanie Geil 
 
Approximately 23 students, staff and guests  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 

       Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approve 6-0. 
 

Prior to approval of the agenda, additions to the agenda were added as item #2. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the additions to the October 26, 2023 meeting agenda. 

 
       Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 6-0. 
       
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of October 26, 2023.  
 
2.  Presentations: 

• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 
 Mr. Pullen provided a presentation and answered questions regarding the 

Transportation Department. Specifically, employee numbers, retention and recruiting, 
contract language and possible solutions moving forward.  

 
There was a motion made by John Boogaard and seconded by Paul Statskey to authorize the Superintendent to 
open negotiations with the North Rose-Wolcott Service Employee Association. The motion was approved 6-0. 
 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 

• Bridgett Henry, Linda Maeske and Debbie McIntyre each spoke regarding the Transportation 
Department. 

 
4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey and 
seconded by John Boogaard with the motion approved 6-0. 
 

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of October 12, 2023. 
 
 



 

56 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 September 27, 28, 29 October 3, and 10, 2023; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
 

14995 13844 14882 14654 14960 14723 14063 14948 13864 
IEP Amendments: 
12537 15011 13979       

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for June 2023.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for July 2023.  
 

e. Basic Financial Statements & Management Letter 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements and Management Letter for the year 
ending June 30, 2023. 
 

f. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Keshia Laird 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Keshia Laird as Teacher Aide, effective October 
31, 2023.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Stacy Scott 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Stacy Scott as Teacher Aide, effective October 
20, 2023.  
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Mary Jo Shrey 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Mary Jo Shrey as Acting Director of Special 
Education and Pupil Personnel Services, effective October 13, 2023.  
 
 



 

57 
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Michele Schinsing 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Michele Schinsing as Bus Driver, effective 
October 30, 2023.  
 

5. Appoint English Teacher – Norene Marlowe 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Norene Marlowe as an 
English Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Certification:  English Language Arts Grades 5-9, Professional 
Tenure Area:  English Language Arts 
Probationary Period: November 1, 2023-October 31, 2027 
Salary: Step I  $54,959 

        The expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be eligible for and considered  
                     for tenure, the teacher must meet all requirements of the educational law and corresponding     
                     regulations. 

 
6. Appoint Chairperson for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters. 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Chelsey Palmer as the Chairperson of the 
Special School District Meeting of the Voters on December 13, 2023. 
 

7. Election Workers for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters  
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 13, 2023 

       Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors      
       of Election, and Assistant Clerks at $17.50 per hr.   
     

                  Name      Name   
 Ruth Martin  Kathy Topping 
 William Fisher  
     

8. Election Workers for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters 
 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
          pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 13, 2023 

Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks, pay 
is per the NRWSEA contract. 

       
                  Name     Name  
 Jamie Smith-Bundy  Sarah Munger 
 Jennifer Bundy  Carrie Brown 
 Chesley Palmer  Jennifer Kerr  
 
 
 



 

58 
 

9. Election Worker for the Special School District Meeting of the Voters  
 

 RESOLUTION 
          Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 

        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work at the December 13, 2023  
        Special School District Meeting of the Voters to serve as Inspectors of Election, and Assistant    
        Clerk, pay is per contract.    
   

                  Name         
 Melanie Geil 

 
10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2023-24 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Indoor Track & Field Coach Varsity George Mitchell 4 23 $9,067 
Wrestling Coach Varsity Jerry DeCausemaker 4 42 $9,067 
Wrestling Coach JV Brian Jeary 4 19 $6,329 
Wrestling Coach Modified Kurt Laird 2 4 $3,684 
Boys Swim Coach Varsity Brian Cole 4 17 $9,067 
Swim Coach Modified Mike VanAkin 1 1 $2,976 
Girls Basketball Coach Modified Patricia Jackson 4 25 $4,503 
Boys Basketball Coach JV Ethan Durocher 2 5 $5,179 

 
11. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Colleen Anthony  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Lorryn Moore  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 

 
12. Program Appointment 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Ronald Colon Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Patricia Weber Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Joanna Samar Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
David Hahn Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Adam Bishop Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 



 

59 
 

Carrie Hoestermann Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Alexis Ball Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Kristin Winslow Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Amy Johnson Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr. 
Jordan Camp Grant Program Teacher $39.78/hr. 
Crystal Shaft Grant Program Teacher Aide $15.25/hr. 
Tracy Frazer Grant Program Teacher Aide $16.97/hr. 
Carol Hull Grant Program Teacher Aide $20.96/hr. 

 
13. Aquatics Program 

                      RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs during the 2023-2024 school year.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Margaret Wanek Lifeguard $14.20/hr. 

 
14. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Tiffiny Cahoon Jakelyne Foro Rachel Guthrie Irene Interlichia 
Sarah Lynn Shelly Mastrangelo Seth Nesbitt Kimberly Parks Cameron 
Christen Perry-Jackson Michelle Sheldon Melinda Stebbins Alecia Steves 
Erin Wanek Jason Wanek Whitney Furguson  

 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Four County Legislative Announcement – Lucinda Collier 
♦ Lucinda Collier reported that she would be sending each Board member a 2024 Position Paper 

Survey to complete and return to Linda Eygnor. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss a personnel matter. 
 
The motion was made by Shelly Cahoon and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time entered: 7:13 p.m. 
 
Return to Regular Session:  8:13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

60 
 

Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 8:14p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Melanie Geil, Pro Tem Clerk of the Board of Education 
 



1 
 

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Budget Calendar 2024-25 

 
 
 

 
11/9/23 BOE reviews Budget Factors, Calendar, and Long Term Financial Plan 

Budget Calendar Adopted 
Long Term Financial Plan Adopted (5 Year Fund Balance projection) 

        
11/20/23 Budget Packets sent to buildings. 
 
 
January 2024    Review enrollment projections and staffing needs for 2024-25; determine program  

needs related to instructional equipment, supplies, textbooks, and special projects. 
 

Distribute Budget requisitions forms to staff. 
 
Budget requisitions completed by staff and reviewed by principals 
 
Instructional staff requisitions to District Office and reviewed by Superintendent. 
 

 
January 2024 Budget updates as needed to the Board of Education 
 
 
2/8/24   Budget update as needed to the Board of Education 
 
2/22/24 Budget Presentation to the Board of Education 
 
 
3/1/2024 Submit Tax Levy limit to Office of NYS Comptroller 
 
3/6/2024 Contact Vote Election Workers. 
 
3/14/24 Budget Presentation to the Board of Education 
 
3/28/24 Budget Presentation to the Board of Education  

Draft #1 of proposed spending plan and revenues presented to Board of Education. 
  Approve Legal Notice. 
 
4/2- 5/10/24 Legal Notice of Annual Meeting and Vote/Election to FL Times and Lakeshore News. 
  (Must be published 4 times in 7 weeks with first notice at least 45 days prior to Annual 
  Meeting). 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
4/4/2024 Budget Work Session 
 
 
 
4/11/2024 Budget Presentation to the Board of Education 

Board of Education adopts 2024-25 proposed spending plan. 
  Contact Board of Elections for list of absentee voters. 
  Vote workers approved by Board of Education. 
  Board of Education approves Property Tax Report Card. 
 
4/12/24 Transmit Property Tax Report Card to State Ed and local newspaper. 
  Prepare Budget Brochure and send to printer after Board adoption of budget. 
 
4/26/24 Budget brochures made available to public (mailers). 
  Budget Statement and required attachments made available to public. 
 
 
5/9/24 Budget Hearing  
 
5/13/24 Budget Notice mailing  
 
5/21/24 Annual Budget Vote, Election of Board Members 
  Notify all candidates of the results of the vote. 
  Newly elected member names and addresses to Town Clerks. 


	2023-11-09 Agenda
	policies for 1st reading
	policies reviewed
	2023-10-26 unofficial minutes
	2023-11-09 Sub List
	Service Sub List
	Teacher

	Budget Calendar for 2024-25  Final

